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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

April 30, 2024 

The Commission 

Alec Palmer 
Staff Director 

Patricia C. Orrock 
Chief Compliance Officer 

Krista J. Roche  
Director, ADR Office 

Rosa Marshall 
Assistant Director, ADR Office 

Informational Memo on Assignment 
ADR 1166 - Team Herschel, Inc. and  
Salvatore A. Purpura, Treasurer (C00787853) 

The Reports Analysis Division (RAD) referred RAD 24L-13 for processing on April 16, 
2024, and the ADR Office designated the referral ADR 1166. This office intends to notify 
Respondents after five business days. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact 
the ADR Office. 

Summary of Case: The Reports Analysis Division (RAD) referred Team Herschel, 
Inc. and Salvatore Purpura, Treasurer (Respondents or the Committee) for failing 
to remedy excessive and prohibited 2022 Primary, General, and Runoff Election 
contributions totaling $37,477.70 within the permissible timeframes. The 
Committee remedied all these contributions outside of the permissible timeframes. 
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